
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 1,2007 

TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons 

FROM: Lisa C. Bennett, Attorney, Office Of The General Counsel d@ 
RE: Docket Number 070052-EI- Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recovery 

costs of Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel clause. 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Please note that the informal meeting between Commission Staff and parties in the above 
captioned docket has been CANCELLED: 

Friday, February 2,2007, at 9:30 a.m. 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 362 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

If you have any questions concerning the cancellation of this meeting, please call me at 
(850) 413-6230. 

LCB/j b 

C Division of Economic Regulation (Lester, Ballinger, Bulecza-Banks, McNulty, CMP 

COM .~ Slemkewicz) 

CTR __e__ 

Ea? --- 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file) 

GGL ~ 0 0 5 2 1 0 7 0 0 5 2 m t g c a n c e l  Icb doc 

OPC 
RCA , ~ .  

SCR -- 


